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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE     # 12-1232     
                   City Commission Agenda Memo 
 

 
TO:   Honorable Mayor & Members 
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Paul G. Bangel, Senior Assistant City Attorney 
 
THRU: Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney 
 
DATE: August   21, 2012 
  
TITLE: Charter Amendment, November 6, 2012, General Election – Sale of Surplus 

City-Owned Property for Affordable Housing or Economic Development 

Purposes. 

 

Recommendation 

 

It is recommended that the City Commission approve on second reading 

an ord inance amending Ordinance C-11-36.   

 

Background 

 

The proposed ordinance amends Ordinance No. C-11-36 to change the 

referendum date of a ballot measure to November 6, 2012.  If approved by the 

voters, the measure will add Section 8.22 to the Charter of the City of Fort 

Lauderdale, Florida, to provide for the sale of surplus city-owned real property for 

affordable housing or economic development purposes without the necessity of 

establishing a minimum acceptable value or competitive bidding upon 

unanimous vote of the City Commission.   

 

The City Attorney recommends the introduction of the ordinance on second 

reading. 

 

Resource Impact 

 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.  

 

Attachments  

Exhibit 1 -   CAR No. 12-1166 

Exhibit 2 -  Ordinance 12-29 
 


